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MEMORANDUM

TO: REGULATED FLOW ADVISORY COMMITTEE

William Gast Harry Otto
Christopher Crockett John Talley
Mark Klotz Paul Rush
D. Muralidhar Gary Paulachok
Steven Domber Glen Stevens

FROM: Joseph Miri

DATE: June 8, 2009

SUBJECT: Agenda for RFAC Meeting on June 17, 2009

The next meeting of the Regulated Flow Advisory Committee is scheduled for Wednesday,
June 17, 2009, and will be held at the Commission’s Headquarters in West Trenton, New
Jersey. This meeting, which is open to the public, will begin at 10:00 a.m.

Topics proposed for discussion are as follows:

A. approval of minutes from RFAC meeting of December 11, 2008 (10 minutes)

B. hydrologic conditions report (15 minutes)

C. FFMP temporary Summer 2009 releases program (30 minutes)

D. report on Subcommittee on Ecological Flows (SEF) activities (15 minutes)

E. potential evaluation by SEF of temperature range required for suitable trout habitat in

Upper Delaware (20 minutes)
F. fisheries and flood mitigation constituents’ proposal (60 minutes)
G. discussion with interested parties

H. next meeting date



